Ouday Khaled

M: 009613494463 <u>Ouday.khaled@gmail.com</u>

Summary

Software Team Leader adept at application development, testing and optimization. Excels at Mobile & Web application

Development, including coordinating ground-up planning, programming and implementation for core modules.

Highlights

Project management
Certified Android Application Developer.
Certified Android Trainer Developer
Agile development methodologies.
Certified Scrum Trainer

Requirements analysis and design phases.

Software Architecture.

MVC.net Development WCF and Web API Development. SSRS/SSIS. SQL, SQLite and MySQL Certified Scrum Master

Accomplishments

Enterprise Solutions

Designed, developed and produced **Gandour Supervisor Module**, which was successfully implemented by BMB.

Designed, developed and produced **Pepsi Active Merchant**, which was successfully implemented by BMB.

Designed, developed and produced **P&G SFA**, which was successfully implemented by BMB. Designed, developed and produced **OBEGI SFA**, which was successfully implemented by BMB. In Addition to the mentioned projects, below are other projects which I have worked on:

Sales Force Automation Projects(SFA):

Jabra(Lebanon), Al Kanater(Lebanon), Olayan (KSA), Abela (Lebanon), Al Babtain - Philip Maurice (KSA), Abiad (SFA)

Medrep (Medical Representor):

Medex(Lebanon), CBC(Lebanon), Dar el Dawa(Lebanon).

Survey:

Liban Lait(Lebanon), Supervisor Module(Lebanon).

Showroom Applications:

Abed Tahan (Lebanon), Abiad Showroom, Limited Edition (Lebanon) ...

Commercial Solutions

- Nassif Zaytoun

- OLT20

- Qanawati

- Credit Libanais

- Card Switch

- Cyberia

- Zain

Grand cinemas

- BBAC

- Bank Al Baraka

- IDM

- LBC

Banking Solutions

- Mada Pay (KSA)

Experience

Senior Consultant – Emcrey (KSA) 18/12/2018 - Present Lead Android Developer – Apps2you (Lebanon) 07/07/2017 - 17/12/2018 Software Team Leader – BMB Move (Lebanon-KSA) 01/01/2015 - 04/07/2017 Senior Software Engineer – BMB Move (Lebanon-KSA) 01/01/2014 - 30/01/2016 Android Engineer – BMB Move (Lebanon-KSA) 01/06/2013 - 30/12/2014 Mobile Developer – Wext Offshore (Lebanon) 01/03/2013 - 30/06/2013 Android/Java Trainer – IT Grammer (Lebanon) 2014 - 2017Software consultant – UNRWA (Lebanon) 2016 - 2018

Education

BS in Computer Engineering and informatics Beirut Arab University 2009 - 2013

Awards

1st place in 15th Engineering Day

Interests

Reading, Football, Software development, training

Languages

English, French and Arabic

References

Elie Yaacoub

Software Development Manager - BMB

Phone Number: +009613783433 Email: eyaacoub@gmail.com

Technical Skills

Skills	Experience	Total Years	Last Used
Android Development	Professional	6	
WCF	Professional	3	
SQL/SQLite	Intermediate	5	
PHP	Intermediate	1	2015
MySQL	Intermediate	1	2015
SSIS	Beginner	1	
SSRS	Beginner	1	
Xamarin	Intermediate	1	
MVC.net	Professional	2	